Minutes

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3C September 18, 2023 Public Meeting Zoom Meeting Online 7:00 PM

Establishment of Quorum:

Commissioner Pagats called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and announced there was a quorum.

Verification of Notice:

Commissioner Pagats confirmed that notice of the meeting was sent to the local community listservs, apartment listserv moderators, and posted on the ANC3C website and Twitter and sent out via the ANC3C Newsletter.

Approval of Agenda:

Commissioner Pagats moved to approve the agenda. The agenda was approved by voice vote.

Consent Calendar:

The motion to approve the consent calendar which included the July 2023 Public Meeting Minutes, A Resolution Regarding HPRB Application for 2964 Newark Street NW, A Resolution Regarding Grave Concerns About Performance and Reliability at the Office of Unified Communications, were approved by approval of the agenda.

Announcements:

1. SMD Reports:

- (3C01) Commissioner Gise: Speed bumps will be installed on Garfield Street NW in 3C01
- (3C02) Commissioner Prinzo:
- (3C03) Commissioner Pagats: Gave an update on the Zoo tour bus issue, gave a run down of the new zoo parking system.
- (3C04) Commissioner McCorristin:
- (3C05) Commissioner Siddiqui: (1) Rats at the Macklin Construction site, (2) Porter Street closed in both directions
- (3C06) Commissioner Gordon:
- (3C07) Commissioner Kripke:
- (3C08) Commissioner Nash:
- 2. Committee Reports:
 - Safe, Sustainable Transportation Committee presented by Commissioner Siddiqui: Recapped Sept. Meeting: DDOT NOI Parking Letter, Concept-C Support Letter, Road Safety on 34th/Reno.

- Transparency & Public Process Committee presented by Commissioner Prinzo: None
- Community Engagement & Grants presented by Commissioner Kripke: None
- Planning, Zoning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee presented by Commissioners Pagats & Gordon: Recapped Sept. Meeting: HPRB Letter on Connecticut Avenue Guidelines, DDOT NOI Letter. Next Meeting is Oct. 2.
- Residential Historic Preservation Committee presented by Commissioners Siddiqui, Kripke, and Nash: Recapped Sept. Meeting: Recapped Sept. Meeting: Addition of a home in the Cleveland Park Historic District.
- Environmental Justice Committee presented by Commissioner McCorristin: Recapped Sept. Meeting: Presentation by DOEE on Clean City 2.0 plan.

Presentation:

- 1. Andrea Harrell (DC Department of Behavioral Health) gave a presentation on the Council's Social Work License Modernization Amendment of 2023.
- 2. Emir Gur-Ravantab, (DC Department of Licensing and Consumer Protection) gave a presentation on DLCP's enforcement of flavored tobacco sales near school zones, and other DLCP items.

Community Forum:

- 1. Cassandra (CPMS) gave an update on the Cleveland Park Business District, reminding everyone to come out for Art All Night (Sept. 30).
- 2. Robert (WPMS) gave an update on WPMS Narcan training program, Woodley Park participation in Art All Night (Sept. 30), and Panda-Paloza.
- 3. Ashlee (CM Frumin's Office) gave an update on the Councilmember's activities in the Ward.
- 4. Matthew (EOM) gave an update on Mayor Bowser's activities throughout the District.
- 5. Leonard (Community Member) gave a readout on his resume and wants to help the ANC once he gets back from his big vacation.

Commission Business:

1. Consideration of a letter to HPRB Regarding the Connecticut Avenue Design Guidelines

Commissioner Siddiqui read and moved the letter. Commissioner Prinzo seconded, Commissioners and members of the public discussed. Commissioner Prinzo called the question and was seconded by Commissioner Siddiqui, Commissioner Prinzo requested a roll call vote, the motion was approved by a roll call vote.

01-Hayden Gise- Yes; 02-Adam Prinzo- Yes; 03-Janell Pagats - Yes

04-Roric McCorristin- Yes; 05-Sauleh Siddiqui - Yes; 06-Tammy Gordon - Yes 07-Gawain Kripke - Yes; 08- Rick Nash - No

2. Consideration of letter to DDOT regarding NOI on Conversion to two-hour parking to 30-minute metered parking along the 3300-3400 Block of Connecticut Avenue, NW

Commissioner Siddiqui read and moved the letter. Commissioner Prinzo seconded, Commissioners and members of the public discussed. Commissioner Prinzo called the question and was seconded by Commissioner Siddiqui, Commissioner Pagats requested a roll call vote, the motion was approved by a roll call vote.

01-Hayden Gise- Yes; 02-Adam Prinzo- Yes; 03-Janell Pagats - Yes 04-Roric McCorristin- Yes; 05-Sauleh Siddiqui - Yes; 06-Tammy Gordon - Yes 07-Gawain Kripke - Yes; 08- Rick Nash - Yes

3. Consideration of ANC3C Letter Reiterating Support for Concept C on Connecticut Avenue and Urging District Department of Transportation to Expedite Implementation on Connecticut Avenue, NW

Commissioner Siddiqui read and moved the letter. Commissioner Prinzo seconded, Commissioners and members of the public discussed. Commissioner Prinzo called the question and was seconded by Commissioner Siddiqui, Commissioner Pagats requested a roll call vote, the motion was approved by a roll call vote.

01-Hayden Gise- Yes; 02-Adam Prinzo- Yes; 03-Janell Pagats - Yes 04-Roric McCorristin- Yes; 05-Sauleh Siddiqui - Yes; 06-Tammy Gordon - Yes 07-Gawain Kripke - Yes; 08- Rick Nash - No

4. Discussion and Consideration of Letter in Support of Reinstallation of Trash Enclosure at 2616 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Commissioner Prinzo introduced the proposal. Steve Combs and Maurice Kreindler presented on behalf of the owner. Commissioners and members of the public discussed. Commissioner Pagats moved to refer this matter to the Planing, Zoning, Housing & Economic Development Committee and was seconded by Commissioner Prinzo and Nash, the motion was approved by voice vote and the matter was sent to the Planning, Zoning, Housing and Economic Development Committee scheduled for October 2 at 6:30pm via Zoom.

5. Discussion on establishment of an ANC3C Public Safety Committee

Commissioner Nash introduced the committee. Commissioners and members of the public discussed. This item will be brought up for a vote at the October Meeting.

→ Commissioner Kripke left the meeting

Other Business:

1. Treasurer's Report:

Commissioner Siddiqui moved the FY23 QFR and was seconded by Commissioner Prinzo, the motion was approved by voice vote. Commissioner Siddiqui also previewed ANC3C's FY24 Budget.

Adjournment:

Commissioner Pagats moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Gordon seconded and the motion was approved by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 9:33pm